Dayton High School SBDM Minutes May 20, 2015

Principal Jeremy Dodd called the May 20th meeting to order at 4:05 pm in the Dayton High School Library. Members present included: Linda Griffith, Bonnie Sizemore, Barb Lund, Angela Gonzalez, and Jeremy Dodd. Angie Buschle was absent. Others in attendance at the meeting: Scott Meyers, Michelle Cassidy, Michael Rowe.

Linda Griffith made a motion to accept the agenda. The motion was seconded by Bonnie Sizemore. The motion carried.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the April minutes. The motion was seconded by Angela Gonzalez. The motion carried.

Public Comment

No Public Comments

Good News

- Erin Goetz is the new teacher on Site Base. Barb Lund and Angela Gonzalez were reelected as parents to Site Base. We have nominations for Student Council and we have had at least 5 or 6 for every grade level except 11th grade but we did have 3 for it. This shows there is a lot of interest.
- Biology EOC scores are way up from last year. We think the benchmark assessments helped.
- 62.5 of our students are College or Career ready.
- Our enrollment has stayed at 365.
- We have completed 144 credits in On Line Learning class, the goal is to reach 150.
- We had a good turn-out for the Scheduling nights.
- Mr. Dodd went over the movement of classrooms and use of available space.

Committee Report

• No Committee Reports.

Old Business

• Summer School will be \$60.00 again this year. This money will help with the price of Edmentum.

New Business

- We need to look at more Core content class offers for each period.
- We have been asked the purpose of Daytona. Students are put in there when they can't handle regular class structure. It helps keep major problems out of the regular classes. Some have asked why the students get to go outside. This is a reward system for the students that are confined in one classroom and working on computer classes all day. Students can earn their way out of Daytona and back into the regular classroom with good behavior and hard work.
- The Middle School rotation needs a fourth subject. We have Art, PE, and Digital Literature.
- The Program Review is not complete but looks like it is up from last year.

Mr. Dodd read Policy 10.01 on hiring that was rewritten and we had the first reading. Bonnie Sizemore made a motion to accept this reading. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Policy 12.01 on Advanced Placement classes was rewritten to move away from AP classes and to more Dual Credit classes. This was the first reading for this policy. Barb Lund made a motion to accept this reading. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angela Gonzalez reported on the AdvancEd Standard 5:

• 5.1 Student Assessment System - We are having PLC groups and reporting progress.

- 5.2 Collecting Data The Benchmarks have helped. We created Data Cards with their scores recorded, so when they take their next test, their previous scores are right there to compare. Grade Cam seems to be better.
- 5.3 Support Staff Some didn't know who the support staff was. Mr. Wolf is the Instructional Coach for all teachers.
- 5.4 Verifiable Improvement Lincoln needs to put most of their resources in grades 1, 2 and 3, to ensure the students are reading and working on grade level before they move on.

Linda Griffith made a motion to extend the meeting. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

• 5.5 Monitoring and Communicating Learning – We are having parent meetings, doing all calls, and posting things on our web site and face book.

We need to communicate between the parents, teachers and community to get more involvement in what we need to improve on and how.

Mr. Dodd discussed the available days and times of SBDM Training for our one new member and our five experienced members.

Mr. Dodd presented the new budget amounts and wants everyone to think about how we are going to divide up the money for next year.

Linda Griffith made a motion to adjourn. Barb Lund seconded the motion. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:15.